
CITY OF ELKHORN 
Finance & Judicial Committee Minutes 

Council Chambers, 9 S. Broad Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin 
 

February 4, 2015 
 
The Finance and Judicial Committee was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Alderman McClory, followed by roll 
call. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Present:  Aldermen Scott McClory, Jim D’Alessandro, Tom Myrin 
Also present:  Mayor Brian Olson, Administrator Sam Tapson, City Clerk Cairie Virrueta, Finance Director James 
Heilman, Denise Pieroni, Jackie Busch, Chris Clapper, Kellen Olshefski, Chamber Members 
 
CONTINUED DISCUSSION ON TOURISM COMMISSION/COUNCIL 
Jackie Busch, Delavan Chamber of Commerce Director, attended the committee meeting to answer questions on 
how the tourism committee affects the Delavan Chamber.  She said the chamber receives a percentage of the 
City of Delavan room tax each year for transient services and then she applies to the tourism committee to assist 
with funding for specific events.  She said other organizations, such as the Delavan Business Association, also 
apply for funding for events.   She said the formation of the tourism committee did not affect the Chamber 
negatively and they have never been denied a request.  Busch said she has been line itemed on requests, but 
that was due to statute restraints on what room tax funds can be used towards.  She has not seen any revenue 
decrease or opportunity loss as a result of the formation of the tourism committee.  Busch said 40% of her 
budget is from the City of Delavan room tax.  Busch said success of events is tracked through “heads and beds” 
and amount of exposure the event produces.  Other ways to track success is through website hits, phone calls, 
emails and a follow-up survey they send out.      
   Denise Pieroni, City of Delavan Administrator, attended the committee meeting to answer questions.  She said 
the tourism committee started in 2011 as over time the City was looking to better utilize tourism dollars so it 
became a need to form the committee.  They also wanted to make sure they were following state statutes.  
Organizations apply to the committee and the committee considers if the event will generate “heads and beds” 
especially during times when they aren’t usually filled, such as the winter.  Part of the application also shows 
how the event will attract and measure the number of people attending the event. The committee only gives 
funds for advertising and enhancements that increase the draw of the event.  She said 2014 revenues are given 
in 2015 so that the committee knows how much they have to distribute.  A marketing firm was hired last year 
and a portion of the money was used towards it.  This was done to help with decisions on events.  The City 
applied to the Tourism Council to fund the marketing firm.  The City had approximately $103,000 in room tax 
dollars last year.  An event hasn’t been denied, however some may receive a different amount than requested.  
Pieroni and Busch said there isn’t a conflict of interest between the City, Chamber and others; that they all work 
together.  They meet annually to discuss and coordinate advertising and events.  The Tourism Committee meets 
twice a year to review applications and then for follow-up.  The Tourism Committee sends their 
recommendations to the Council for final approval.  The Tourism Committee is comprised of an alderman and 
various business owners involved in the hospitality field.  Pieroni said the main reason to form the committee 
was to ensure compliance with state statutes, not necessarily for expansion of events.  The committee keeps a 
reserve fund balance for last minute events. 
   David Scherrer of the Elkhorn Chamber said the Chamber does a good job and asked what the committee 
would like to see.  Alderman McClory explained this is an exploratory process.  Alderman D’Alessandro said the 
City currently lacks accountability with the room tax funds.  Chris Clapper said the Chamber does cooperative 
advertising and is willing to give a budget in a format the council wants.  Shane Griffin said the Chamber can 
accomplish the same thing as a tourism committee by working together.   Alderman Myrin said room tax is 
increasing every year which demonstrates success so there is nothing to gain by a tourism committee.  
Administrator Tapson said coexistence is possible, it is not an either/or situation.  Chris Clapper said the 
Whitewater Chamber receives 70% of room tax and it is head of the tourism committee there.  The committee 
would like to speak to other members of the Delavan Tourism Committee. 



 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The committee adjourned at 6:35 p.m.   
 
Cairie L. Virrueta 
City Clerk 


	CITY OF ELKHORN
	Finance & Judicial Committee Minutes
	Council Chambers, 9 S. Broad Street, Elkhorn, Wisconsin
	February 4, 2015
	The Finance and Judicial Committee was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Alderman McClory, followed by roll call.
	ROLL CALL
	Present:  Aldermen Scott McClory, Jim D’Alessandro, Tom Myrin
	Also present:  Mayor Brian Olson, Administrator Sam Tapson, City Clerk Cairie Virrueta, Finance Director James Heilman, Denise Pieroni, Jackie Busch, Chris Clapper, Kellen Olshefski, Chamber Members
	CONTINUED DISCUSSION ON TOURISM COMMISSION/COUNCIL
	Jackie Busch, Delavan Chamber of Commerce Director, attended the committee meeting to answer questions on how the tourism committee affects the Delavan Chamber.  She said the chamber receives a percentage of the City of Delavan room tax each year for ...
	Denise Pieroni, City of Delavan Administrator, attended the committee meeting to answer questions.  She said the tourism committee started in 2011 as over time the City was looking to better utilize tourism dollars so it became a need to form the c...
	David Scherrer of the Elkhorn Chamber said the Chamber does a good job and asked what the committee would like to see.  Alderman McClory explained this is an exploratory process.  Alderman D’Alessandro said the City currently lacks accountability w...
	ADJOURNMENT
	The committee adjourned at 6:35 p.m.
	Cairie L. Virrueta
	City Clerk

